
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 2/12/2014 3:46:25 PM

Lok, Ronald E. (ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
RedactedRedacted Halpin, EdCc:

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=ElH8); Beck, Valerie 
(valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov); Tse, Rick (rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik B 
(RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ 1); Redacted
Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Data Response: DCPP Unit 2 Forced Outage

Good Afternoon Ron,

Please see the attached documents in response to your request for data.

1) Licensee Event Report 2-2013-005-01, "Unit 2 Reactor Trip due to Lightning Arrester 
Flashover" DCL-13-112_Attch_01 .pdf

2) NRC INTEGRATED INSPECTION REPORT 05000275/2013005 and 05000323/2013005
ML14043A056_Attch_02.pdf

Kind Regards,

Redacted

Energy Supply Regulatory Compliance and Support, Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Mailing address: 245 Market Street, Mail Code N13X, Office 1376, San Francisco, CA, 94105
Redacted

From: Lok, Ronald E. [mailto:ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11,2014 2:26 PM 
To: (Redacted

SB GT&S 0758497
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mailto:ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov


Cc: Tse, Rick; Beck, Valerie; Haipin, Ed; [Redacted_______
Subject: RE: Data Response: DCPP Unit 2 Forced Outage

Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Lisa,

Thank you for your response. Also, please submit t|e investigation report that was submitted 
to the NRC for the DCPP Unit 2 flash over incident (“A” phase lightning arrester) on July 10, 
2013; and the NRC response, did the NRC issue a violation for this incident?

Thanks,

Ron Lok

CPUC

SB GT&S 0758498


